
Janice C. Varela 

Vice-Chair-District 2 

 

  
  
  

Board of County Commissioners Harold M Garcia 

Chair-District 1 

 

Max O Trujillo 

Commissioner- District 3 

Martin Sena 

Commissioner-District 4 

 
Kenneth C. Medina 

Commissioner- District 5 

 

 
Joy Ansley 

County Manager 

 

 

 

 

                                                            Administration Complex 
500 West National Avenue, Suite 203    Las Vegas, New Mexico  87701   (505) 454-1074 phone    

                                                              
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Salutation of the New Mexico State Flag 

 “I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia Symbol of perfect friendship 
among United Cultures.” 

5. Approval of the Agenda 
6. Approval of Minutes – August 29, 2023 
7. Public Input 
8. Public Hearing: 

 Enter into Public Hearing 

 Application of Requested Extension to CU-0266-Temporary Conditional Use Permit  
Fisher Sand & Gravel – New Mexico, INC- Amanda C. Salas, Planning & Zoning 
Director 

 Public/Agency/Applicant Comments 

 Exit Public Hearing 
  

9. Approval/Disapproval of Requested Extension to Application CU-0266 for Temporary 
Conditional Use Permit Fisher Sand & Gravel-New Mexico, INC 
(Discussion/Action) 

10. New Possible Regular Meeting Date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 
11. Adjournment 

 
 

 
 

Meeting Agenda 

San Miguel County Planning & Zoning Commission  

Public Hearing & Regular Meeting  

 

Thursday, October 12, 2023 

2:00 p.m.  

San Miguel County Administration Building 

500 West National Ave., Las Vegas, NM 87701    

 

ZOOM Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87960020962 

 

     Opening Business 

Jesus Romero 

Deputy County Manager 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87960020962


Janice C. Varela 

Vice-Chair-District 2 

 

  
  
  

Planning & Zoning Division 
 

Harold M Garcia 

Chair-District 1 

 

Max O Trujillo 

Commissioner- District 3 

Martin Sena 

Commissioner-District 4 

 
Kenneth C. Medina 

Commissioner- District 5 

 

 
Joy Ansley 

County Manager 

 

Jeus 

 

 

 

                                                            Administration Complex 
500 West National Avenue, Suite 201    Las Vegas, New Mexico  87701   (505) 425-9333 phone   (505) 425-7019 fax 

                                                              
 

Planning & Zoning Commission 

Special Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday August 24, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 

San Miguel County Administrative Building 

500 West National Ave. Suite 200, Las Vegas, NM 87701 

 

  

 

 

The San Miguel County Planning & Zoning Commissioner held a Special Meeting on Tuesday August 24, 

2023. The meeting convened at the San Miguel Administrative Complex located at 500 West National 

Avenue, Suite 200 Las Vegas New Mexico 87701  

 

1.  Call to Order  

 

San Miguel County Planning and Zoning Chairman Kenny Lujan called the Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.  

 

2. Roll Call 

 

Upon Roll Call Chairman Kenny Lujan-present, Vice-Chair Sean Medrano-absent, Commissioner Eva 

Artschwager-present, Commissioner Macario Gonzales-present, Commissioner Phillip Warfield-present. 

A quorum was duly established. 

 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Planning & Zoning Chairman Kenny Lujan led the Chamber in the pledge, and 

 

4. Salutation to the New Mexico State Flag: 

 

“I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia Symbol of perfect friendship among the 

United Cultures”. 

 

 

Jesus Romero 

Deputy County Manager 



 

 

 

5. Approval of Agenda  

 

No changes to the Agenda. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Phillip Warfield to approve the minutes for April 6, 2023. Second by 

Chairman Macario Gonzales. Motion Carried. 

 

 

6. Approval of Minutes 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Phillip Warfield to approve minutes for April 6, 2023.  Second by 

Commissioner Macario Gonzales. Motion Carried. 

 

 

7. Public Input 

 

No Public Input 

 

8. Robert’s Rule of Order-Parliamentary Procedure for Meetings County Commission Chair: 

Harold Garcia (Discussion Only) 

 

San Miguel County Chairman Harold Garcia stated for the record he is in attendance per the request of 

San Miguel County Attorney Chico Gallegos. Mr. Garcia informed the Planning & Zoning Commission 

procedures for a meeting. Mr. Garcia went over the agenda step by step on how a commission meeting 

is held. Mr. Garcia mentioned that the county manager will email the Chairman and Vice-Chair a 

proposed agenda for review and to make any changes or add additions. Once it is reviewed the Chair 

will email the manager back letting them know that everything is good and to go ahead and proceed 

with the agenda. At that point the agenda is sent out to the rest of the commission. Next Mr. Garcia 

stated that he will ask the commission if they have anything they would like to add or delete or modify 

on the agenda. At that point Mr. Garcia will ask the county manager if she is okay with those changes 

and if so he will go on and ask for approval of the agenda. Mr. Garcia mentioned that anyone talking for 

public input should only be allowed 3 minutes to talk. He also mentioned that public input is not 

allowed in a special meeting. Mr. Garcia said that if a constituent is interrupting the meeting and you 

fell necessary, kindly ask them to be quiet.  

 



 

9. Role of the Planning & Zoning Commission Counselor Chico Gallegos, County Attorney 

(Discussion Only)  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

San Miguel County Attorney Chico Gallegos spoke to the Planning & Zoning Commission about using 

their best judgment and to be transparent disclosing information.  Mr. Gallegos mentioned that you 

have to be very careful when having conversations that perhaps are intervenient. Mr. Chico Gallegos 

stated if you need to tell them that your attorney said “I can’t have this conversation.”   

 

10. Refresher: Planning & Zoning Commission Duties, Variances, Conditional Use Amanda C. Salas, 

Planning & Zoning Director (Discussion Only) 

 

San Miguel County Planning & Zoning Director Amanda Salas went over duties as a Planning & Zoning 

Commission: 

 

Planning & Zoning also serves as the Board of Adjustment also known as Zoning Board.  

 

 Conducts public hearings, studies reports and can make recommendations on the Land 

Development Standards ordinance. 

  Hear and decide on conditional use permits, where the Planning & Zoning Commission does 

not serve as advisory to the SMC Board of Commission. 

 

Subdivision Regulations Ordinances SMC-06-25-96-ORD 

 

 Wind Energy Facilities Resolution No. 02-08-11 

 Hard Rock Mining Ordinance 

 SMC-05-10-11 Solar Ordinance 

 Signs, Bill Board Signs and Bill Board Facilities Ordinance No. 05-25-04-PZ 

 Cell Tower Ordinance No. SMC-10-09-2001-PZ 

 

Variances: 

 

 A variance is a request to deviate from current zoning requirements. If granted, it permits the 

owner to use the land in a manner not otherwise permitted by the zoning ordinance because of 

undue hardship. It is not a change in the zoning law. Instead, it is a specific waiver of 

requirements of the zoning ordinance. 

 Safety Issues-public health, safety and welfare to be considered; should not be harmful 



 

 Equity and Consistency to the Ordinance- minimum action necessary to preserve the intent of 

the ordinance. 

 

Conditional Use Permits 

 

 A use that is permitted subject to compliance with a set of conditions or requirements set forth 

in the zoning ordinance; may have special impact that can affect the surrounding environment 

and cannot be determined in advance. 

 The Land Development Standards Ordinance does list specific uses for each zone that are to be 

considered as conditional use. (Example: dance halls, rodeos, airports etc.) 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will look at such issues to determine and outcome to determine 

findings of fact: 

 

 General Welfare-to ensure that the proposed use doesn’t damage public interests, property, 

health, safety, and overall general welfare. 

 Nuisance Concerns-whether proposed use likely to cause excessive traffic, noise, odors, glare, 

dirt, or other problematic features 

 General Comprehensive plan for the community-the Planning & Zoning Commission will 

generally not want to approve uses that conflict with the overall direction that the community 

is moving. 

 

Adding Conditions 

 

 Acting within its powers 

 The condition must substantially further a legitimate public purpose 

 Conditions should be able to be monitored, enforced and reasonably applied per current 

ordinance.  

 

Examples of Conditions 

 

 Setbacks from property lines/buildings/use-usually provided at a minimum in ordinance 

 Buffers-can temper possible adverse impacts between incompatible adjacent land uses 

 Ex: A six foot high solid wooden fence, trees/bushes 

 Set times of operation 

 



 

Commissioner Eva Artschwager asked if they could ask expertise for additional advise when a 

Conditional Use Permit application is issued. San Miguel County Director Amanda Salas mentioned that 

she asks all entities for any concerns or recommendations to an application. 

 

 

11. Possibility of upcoming applications (Discussion Only) 

 

Recreational business (Airbnb’s), Rebuilds, Solar Update 

 

12. Next Possible Regular Meeting Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 or 28, 2023 

(Discussion/Action) 

   

Upon discussion the Commission will have the next Planning and Zoning meeting on Thursday 

September 21, 2023. 

13. Adjournment 

 

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Commissioner Philip Warfield.  Second by Commissioner Macario 

Gonzales, Motion Carried. Adjourned at 3:35 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

        

Chairman Kenny Lujan 

 

        

Amanda Salas, Planning & Zoning Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Louanna Ortega, San Miguel County Clerk 

 

 

 

        

Minutes submitted by Erica Sena    

 



Page | 1 
 

  

 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: 

ONE (1) MONTH EXTENSION REQUEST 

Temporary Conditional Use Permit- Temporary Hot Mix Asphalt Plant 

File Number : CU-0266         Resolution : 04062023-P&Z 

Public Hearing to be held on October 12, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at County Commission Chambers 

Petitioners/Applicants 

Fisher Sand & Gravel-New Mexico, INC 

30A Frontage Road East/P.O Box 2340 

Placitas, NM 87043 

Current Property Owners 

Agnes CdeBaca/Paul CdeBaca-Agua Bendita 

Corp. 

Off of County Road B35A – Rencona Area 

Name of Contractor 

Fisher Sand & Gravel-New Mexico, INC 

30A Frontage Road East/P.O Box 2340 

Placitas, NM 87043 

Currently has a business license with San Miguel 

County (SMC) to operate  

Fisher Sand & Gravel – New  Mexico, INC is requesting extension of Conditional Use Permit (CU-

2066) for an additional month from October 31, 2023 to November 30, 2023. Hours will remain the 

same as previously approved from 6:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.—7 days a week. 

 

Applicant also requested an extension for Ortiz Yard as well for same time frame which will be with 

a Temporary Use Permit done administratively in the Planning & Zoning Division.  

As provided under San Miguel County Ordinance 86-2, Administrative Process for Planning & 

Zoning Director per Section 5470- Temporary Uses 

 

Current Status of the Project  

 Ongoing at this time. 

 New Fence install is complete. 

 Cold Milling/Cold Insitu Recycling will be completed by September 22, 2023 



Page | 2 
 

 Bridge Rehab is complete. 

 HMA operation have begun Northbound 

 Drainage Structure Improvement has paused due to a pending change order from NMDOT 

(waiting on direction from NMDOT due to change in design) 

  

Reason for the Extension: 

 Bad weather days (rain) have caused delays 

 Change to Drainage Structures will cause a delay. (Change in design) 

 

Plan for Roadway due to inclement weather: 

 By requesting extension through November 30, 2023, Fisher will complete HMA operation 

before snow, icy road conditions begin. 

 Suspend project though Winter Months. 

 Complete project in the Spring. 

CHANGES FROM FIRST APPLICATION 

Water Use Plans changed since original application. 

 Applicant has commercial water usage 

permission with the Village of Pecos from 

April 1, 2023 to November 1, 2023 for a 

daily limit of 6,000 gallons maximum, 

which Mayor can limit at his discretion. Will 

need to update if continuing to utilize in 

November 2023. 

 Applicant has a water agreement with 

Glorieta 2.0 with an unknown limit of water 

allowed and no expiration date as of this 

time. 

APPLICATION FILING DATE  

PUBLICATION NOTICE OF P&Z MEETING 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE MAILING LIST 

PUBLIC NOTICE SIGN 

Received 02-14-2023; Accepted 03-13-2023 

September 26, 2023, SMC Website 

September 29, 2023 Las Vegas Optic 

Mailing out on Friday September 29, 2023 

Posting no Later than Monday October 2, 2023 

 



Page | 3 
 

1st Application Information  Relevant to Project- Only Changes were to Water Usage 

SITE INFORMATION 

Location: Off of County Road B35A – Rencona area 

 Coordinates: 35°18'56.70"N  105°38'39.67"W 

 Located on the southern end of Hogback Hill ridgeline. 

 Head North on County Road B35A toward State Rte 34 for 

0.9 miles and turn right onto State Rte for about 11 miles to 

get to Frontage Rd 2116. 

Legal Summary S: 26 T: 13 R: 12 

384.570 acres  

Site of Acreage Used Three (3) acres being used of approximately a 385 acre parcel per 

applicant 

SMC Tax Parcel # 1-071-074-145-185 

Account# R0293715 

Current Land Use Agricultural 

Current Land Structures Grazing land  

 

ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING and CURRENT LAND USE 

North Unknown; likely state/federal land 

East 0400 Agricultural  

South  0400 Agricultural 

West County Road B35A, 0400 Agricultural and 0200 Non-Residential Land 

 

UTILITIES WITHIN PROXIMITY OF SITE/PUBLIC SAFETY 

Water Use  Crusher to use 8,000 gallons a day for 25 days – 200,000 

gallons 

 Roadways and HMA will use 8,000 gallons for 30 days – 

240,000 gallons 

Plan was to get with City of Las Vegas Wastewater Treatment plant 

as they have been getting such water from them for another project 

north of Las Vegas. Changes have occurred since first application 



Page | 4 
 

which are listed on page 2. 

 

Liquid Waste Disposal Portable toilets will be utilized; provided by Roybal’s Septic Service 

Gas Gas is not being utilized on site; both the crusher and the HMA plant 

have 10,000 gallon diesel tank per site map. 

Solid Waste AAF Hauling will bring in a dumpster for trash and dispose of. Will not 

be using a county landfill.  

Electricity Portable electric generators for electrical power 

Cable N/A 

Telephone N/A 

Internet N/A 

Public Safety Fire Protection: Rowe Fire Department, Police Protection: State 

Police, San Miguel County Sheriff Department 

Rowe Fire Station is approximately 12 miles from the location 

 

GENERAL PLAN CONFORMANCE 

Land Use Designation Rural Holding Zone – The purpose of this zone is to permit 

in appropriate areas a lower density of population than in 

residential agricultural zones and still maintain an 

environment supporting large farms and ranches. 

Intended Use Interpretation: Industrial - Temporary 

Proposed Land Use Designation Temporary lndustrial Use – Temporary Hot Mix Asphalt 

(HMA) Plant 

Conditional Use Permit Defined Implemented when use may have a special impact or 

uniqueness such that their effect on the surrounding 

environment cannot be determined in advance of the use 

being proposed for a particular location.  

Conditional Use Permit 

Implemented 

CONDITIONAL USE: As provided under San Miguel 

County Ordinance 86-2, Section 3620(P) and Section 5130- 

Asphalt Batching and Cement Plants, Permanent and 

Temporary 

 



Page | 5 
 

 

 

Landscaping:   No landscaping is proposed. 

Flood Plain Review Not in a floodplain per NFHL Viewer 

Steep Slope: N/A  

Erosion Hazard Area: N/A 

Drainage/Stormwater 

Runoff  

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) is in place; United 

States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requirements 

 NOI was provided to receive National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System (NPDES) Permit coverage 

 An NOI for a general permit is a notice to the NPDES 

permitting authority of an Operator's intent to be covered under 

a general permit, and typically contains basic information about 

the Operator and the planned discharge for which coverage is 

being requested. 

Assets and 

Constraints: 

Property has been previously and currently being used for gravel 

extraction. 

Any Item Waived: None Section 5130, Paragraph G, provides for a performance bond or 

surety bond for the restoration of the site to an acceptable condition. 

  

Setback Requirement: 

A. 100 feet to the nearest road  

B. 60 feet to any perimeter property lines 

C. No less than 200 feet to an existing 

residential dwelling 

A. Approximately 800 feet to County Road 

B35A 

B. Plant will be 200 feet to the south, 750 

feet to the west, 4500 feet to the east 

and 6300 feet to the north. 

 

Street Access : 

  

Private roadway to County Road B35A 

Clearview of Intersecting Streets:  

 

Yes 

Proposed Building: 

 

N/A 



Page | 6 
 

The property is currently disturbed area as gravel extraction has 

occurred at the Agua Bendita Gravel Pit on the same parcel. The 

gravel pit was previously approved by a conditional use permit in 1997 

with San Miguel County Planning & Zoning Division. Continuous 

extraction will be used. Fisher Sand & Gravel does plan to place 

unusable sand and material back to the pit, contour existing terrain, 

including natural drainage. 

Grading: None required. 

Lot Width: 2700 feet 

Fire Vehicle Access: Determination will be made by San Miguel Fire Chief if needed. Fire 

plan also submitted by Fisher Sand and Gravel. 

Cultural, Historic or 

Archaeological: 

None known per Environmental Assessment done in 1996 when Corn 

Construction sought the development of the gravel pit along with the 

property owner.  

 

Public Notices 

APPLICATION FILING DATE Received 02-14-2023; Accepted 03-13-2023 

P&Z MEETING Thursday, April 6, 2023 

PUBLICATION NOTICE OF P&Z MEETING March 22, 2023, SMC Website 

March 24, 2023 Las Vegas Optic 

PUBLIC NOTICE MAILING LIST Completed with adjacent property owners 

PUBLIC NOTICE SIGN Posting no later than Monday March 27, 2023 

 

 

Sent for Initial Review to the following departments and agencies for comment on March 22, 

2023; Extension Review sent on September 27, 2023 

Agency & Contact(s) Response & Date Received 

SMC Planning & Zoning Division 

Amanda C. Salas, Planning & Zoning Director 

asalas@co.sanmiguel.nm.us 

 

1st Review Concerns could be noise, road 

damage to county and state roads, traffic 

control 

If conditional use application is approved, a 

mailto:asalas@co.sanmiguel.nm.us


Page | 7 
 

temporary permit will also be required for a 

temporary construction yard. 

The location will be 83 NM 63 in Rowe for the 

sole purpose to have a portable office at the 

size of 8x20. Signs and bases, barrels, arrow 

boards, message boards, trash dumpsters and 

portable toilets. Heavy equipment will not be 

stored there. Noise and traffic will also have to 

be considered for this area. Noise and traffic is 

not going to be an issue as per applicant for 

this use. No concerns for the temporary permit 

at this time.  

Administrative Process for Planning & Zoning 

Director per Section 5470- Temporary Uses 

 

Extension Review: Temporary Construction 

Yard extension can be granted for an 

additional month. No concerns regarding a 

one month extension as no significant 

changes are to occur. 

SMC Planning & Zoning Division 

Nanette Knox, Land Use Compliance Specialist 

nknox@co.sanmiguel.nm.us 

1st Review : None at this time; building is not 

occurring 

 

Extension Review: I do not see any issues 

with this project continuing 

SMC Public Works Division 

Benito Romero, Public Works Director 

bromero@co.sanmiguel.nm.us 

1st Review: No issues or concerns at this time. 

 

Extension Review: I approve this request. 

SMC Fire Division 

Chief Andrew Duran, SMC Fire Chief 

aduran@co.sanmiguel.nm.us 

1st Review: Fire protection would be provided 

by Rowe Fire Station. Knowing the location, 

the site is adjacent to the county road. I do not 

see fire access to be an issue. I have reviewed 

their fire safety plan and have no concerns.   

mailto:nknox@co.sanmiguel.nm.us
mailto:bromero@co.sanmiguel.nm.us
mailto:aduran@co.sanmiguel.nm.us


Page | 8 
 

 

Extension Review: I do not see any reason not 

to extend their permit, nothing has changed in 

the operations. 

NM Environment Department 

Kenny Santiestevan, Environmental Scientist 

Kenny.Santistevan@state.nm.us 

1st Review: I don't see any problems with this 

application as all the proper permits meet the 

Air Quality and NMDOT regulations. NMED is 

only concerned about meeting the setbacks 

from property lines and waterways. Based on 

the photos submitted, it can be determined 

that the proper setbacks are met. 

 

Extension Review: The Environmental Health 

Bureau (EHB) has reviewed the relevant 

information and has determined that the 

project meets all of the criteria to  grant 

extension of the project for an additional 

month. EHB’s main concern is that all 

setbacks from water ways and property fence 

lines can be achieved. 

City of Las Vegas Wastewater Division 

Maria Gilvarry, Utilities Director 

gilvarrym@lasvegasnm.gov 

 

 

1st Review: At this time our comment is that we 

cannot guarantee water availability. Effluent 

may be made available.  At this time I cannot 

commit to its availability. The volume available 

will be based on the amount already 

committed and in accordance with our permit. 

Pending 

 

Extension Review: Not needed since they are 

no longer using the services of the City of Las 

Vegas 

NM Department of Transportation 

Veronica Lovato-Lerma, District Traffic 

1st Review: Veronica Lerma- Fisher’s access 

point to the proposed plant is located of a 

mailto:gilvarrym@lasvegasnm.gov


Page | 9 
 

Engineer 

Veronicar.lovatoler@state.nm.us 

Gabriel Lucero, Assistant District Engineer 

Gabrielm.lucero@state.nm.us 

 

county road, therefore does not require 

anything from my shop as far as permitting. 

We do expect them to have ‘Trucks Turning” 

signs on NM 34 as well as FR 2116. 

 

Extension Review:  

---------------------------------------------------------- 

1st Review: Gabriel Lucero- I believe we have 

two main concerns. The first concern we have 

is the impact the heavy vehicles will have on 

the pavement of NM 34. We have had similar 

cases where the haul route suffers severe 

damage due to the additional traffic. The 

second concern we have is the increase in the 

volume of traffic, specifically the commercial 

traffic. NM 34 is a very narrow roadway and 

we have concerns with the commercial 

vehicles and passenger cars on the road. The 

portion of NM 34 as you climb to the top of the 

mesa is very narrow and lacks guardrail. 

 

Extension Review: 

Veronica Lovato Lerma-No response 

 

Gabriel Lucero- The Department does not see 

an issue with the extension request and 

recommend that the extension be granted. 

 

 

 

Department of Cultural Affairs  

Historic Preservation Division 

Bob Estes Ph.D. 

1st Review : Bob Estes- Historic Preservation 

Specialist/Archaeology-- My review shows that 

the project area of potential effects has not 

mailto:Veronicar.lovatoler@state.nm.us
mailto:Gabrielm.lucero@state.nm.us


Page | 10 
 

 

Historic Preservation Specialist/Archaeology 

Bob.Estes@dca.nm.gov 

 

been surveyed to identify and evaluate historic 

properties.  However, the addition of hot mix 

plant to the quarry is unlikely to affect any 

unidentified historic properties. The State 

Historic Preservation Office has no concerns 

and no additional work is needed. 

 

Extension Review:  

 

Dennis J. Esquibel 

San Miguel County/City of Las Vegas Office of 

Emergency Management 

desquibel@co.sanmiguel.nm.us 

1st Review: Does not have any Concerns 

 

Extension Review: Good morning ma'am, I 

have no reservations on extending their 

permit. 

 

Office of the State Engineer  

Christopher Thornburg 

Water Rights Director 

1st Review: Was not applicable 

Extension Review: No Concerns regarding 

water usage of Glorieta 2.0 as they are 

permitted for such use. 

 

Village of Pecos 

Mayor Telesfor (Ted) Benavidez 

MayorT@villageofpecos.com 

1st Review: Was not applicable 

Extension Review: No comment recieved 

Did received public comments via phone as 

well from two concerned residents: 

1st Review Concerns Via Phone: 

Concerns are: 

 Jake brakes being used down the hill 

by semis 

 The poor current condition of NM 34 

 Concerns NM 34 will be left in worse 

condition 

 Fire concerns for the location 

 

Extension Review: No new information 

mailto:Bob.Estes@dca.nm.gov
mailto:desquibel@co.sanmiguel.nm.us
mailto:MayorT@villageofpecos.com


Page | 11 
 

regarding the extension received by the office 

 

 

Additional Items: Fire Protection and Exhibit Plan 

Facility Layout Map- Air Quality Permit GCP2-2981R1 

Certificate of Liability Insurance 

Material Agreement with Property Owner 

Construction Permit Nm:GCP-3-Rev.1 for Hot Mix Plant 

SWPPP-EPA NOI (Notice of Intent) 

San Miguel County Business License- Fisher Industries 

Construction Permit No:GCP-2-Rev.3- Registration 3618 

Temporary Use Permit Application for Temp Construction Yard 

BLM Contract 

 



EXTENSION  

REQUEST 
Additional Documents 

(New) 
Extension Request Letter 

Commercial Water Use from Village of 

Pecos 

Water Agreement with Glorieta 2.0 

 

















Initial 

Application 

Packet for  

CU-0266 

 






































































	2nd extension Fisher Industries Meeting Prep
	1e
	PZ Agenda 10.12.2023
	SM-08-24-2023 P&Z Special Meeting Minutes
	PDF_10122023_HMA-Temp Extension
	1045am
	EXTENSION  REQUEST Page
	SKM_C360i23092709220
	Initial Application Packet for
	Agency Review - Fisher Industries-10.12.2023
	SKM_C360i23032211110



	SKM_C360i23100513080


